

SCHOOL WEBSITE ACCESSIBILITY

Alexandria City Public Schools (ACPS) is committed to ensuring accessibility of its website for students, families, and members of the community with disabilities. The ACPS website conforms to Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG) standard 2.1, Level AA, or updated equivalents of these guidelines, unless in a particular situation doing so would not be feasible or otherwise imposes an undue burden. These guidelines are published by the Web Accessibility Initiative (WAI) of the World Wide Web Consortium (W3C), the main international standards organization for the Internet.

Members of the public may present a complaint regarding a violation of Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990 or Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, related to the accessibility of any official Division web presence, which is developed by, maintained by, or offered through the school division or third-party vendors. This may be done through the “Contact Us” tab on the ACPS home page, or through communications channels presented on the Web Accessibility Guidelines page of the ACPS website.

The Superintendent will issue regulations to implement this policy.

Adopted: March 22, 2018

Legal Refs.: Public Law 93-113 § 504

42 U.S.C. §§ 12131-12134

Information and Communication Technology (ICT) Standards and Guidelines, 36 CFR Parts 1193 and 1194, RIN 3014-AA37

Cross Refs.:	JB	Equal Educational Opportunities/Non-Discrimination
	JB-R	Regulations Concerning Equal Educational Opportunities/Non-Discrimination
	JBA	Section 504 Non-Discrimination Policy and Hearing Procedures
	JBA-R	JBA-R - Procedures for Section 504 Impartial Hearings
	KBH-R	Website Accessibility Regulations

SCHOOL WEBSITE ACCESSIBILITY

Alexandria City Public Schools (ACPS) is committed to ensuring accessibility of its website for students, parents families, and members of the community with disabilities. The ACPS website conforms to Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG) standard 2.10, Level AA, or updated equivalents of these guidelines, unless in a particular situation doing so would not be feasible or otherwise imposes an undue burden. These guidelines are published by the Web Accessibility Initiative (WAI) of the World Wide Web Consortium (W3C), the main international standards organization for the Internet.

Members of the public may present a complaint regarding a violation of Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990 or Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, related to the accessibility of any official Division web presence, which is developed by, maintained by, or offered through the school division or third-party vendors. This may be done through the “Contact Us” tab on the ACPS home page, or through communications channels presented on the Web Accessibility Guidelines page of the ACPS website; a link to this page appears in the footer of each page of the division website.

The Superintendent will issue regulations to implement this policy.

Adopted: March 22, 2018

Legal Refs.: Public Law 93-113 § 504

42 U.S.C. §§ 12131-12134
Information and Communication Technology (ICT) Standards and Guidelines, 36 CFR Parts 1193 and 1194, RIN 3014-AA37

Cross Refs.: JB Equal Educational Opportunities/Non-Discrimination
JB-R Regulations Concerning Equal Educational Opportunities/Non-Discrimination
JBA Section 504 Non-Discrimination Policy and Hearing Procedures
JBA-R JBA-R - Procedures for Section 504 Impartial Hearings
KBH-R Website Accessibility Regulations

Commented [1]: This is an ACPS policy

Commented [2]: should this be changed to "families"?

Commented [MS3]: Updated to current standard

Commented [4]: This is an operational question: What is the process for third party vendors to be aware and can comply with these policies? Maybe this is included in the contract or RFP?

Commented [5]: This would be an ACPS process, they would complain to us about a platform we are choosing to use (X, ParentSquare, etc.)

Commented [MS6]: Removed as this is too detailed for a policy.